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GARLAND INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
501 SOUTH JUPITER ROAD
Garland, Texas 75042

April 12,2019

ADDENDUM 1, RFP# 44-19-01 (32174)

PORTABLE STAGING FOR THE CURTIS CULWELL CENTER
This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract

documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor,

Question A:

Is there a loading dock available for off-loading the delivery truck?
Answer B:

Yes, we have a loading dock.

Question B:

Is this a Union/Prevailing Wage project?

Answer B:

No we are not a union house,

Question C:

Do we need to off-load the products from the pallets they will be banded to for shipment?
Answer C:

Yes



Question D:

If yes to Question C — do the items need to be placed on the appropriate corresponding transport carts?
Answer D:

Yes

Question E:

How important is it to have a dual surface for this project?

Answer I:

A dual surface is needed.
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